
From: Manolopoulos, Paul
To: Steele, Abigail; Pendrak, Michael
Cc: Scontrino, David A; Ridge, Linda; Sherfey, Paul
Subject: RE: Notification of Attendance at KCBA Family Law Section Meeting Tomorrow
Date: Friday, March 07, 2014 7:15:30 AM
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OK – thank you.
 
Paul and Linda:  FYI

Paul
From: Steele, Abigail 
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 6:52 AM
To: Manolopoulos, Paul; Pendrak, Michael
Cc: Scontrino, David A
Subject: RE: Notification of Attendance at KCBA Family Law Section Meeting Tomorrow
 
Thank you Paul
The Sheriff forwarded it to me yesterday.
I emailed Judge Craighead to ask for the particulars (time and place, as they weren’t on the original
email) and now you’ve answered it!
I didn’t hear back from her regarding whether or not she has any needs.
In any event, I’ll send someone, staff allowing, if needed to the courtroom
Happy Friday!
Abigail
 
Sergeant Abigail Steele
 
King County Sheriff's Office
206-263-2572
0600-1400
 
KCSO logo

 

From: Manolopoulos, Paul 
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2014 3:56 PM
To: Steele, Abigail; Pendrak, Michael
Subject: FW: Notification of Attendance at KCBA Family Law Section Meeting Tomorrow
Importance: High
 
Sergeant Steele and Captain Pendrak,

Linda Ridge asked me to forward this email string to you FYI.

Mr. Hupy is a frequent courthouse flyer and apparently (per his email below) intends to
attend the KCBA Family Law Section lunch meeting tomorrow at noon in our Presiding
Courtroom (E942).
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It also appears that Mr. Hupy sent his email to Sheriff Urquhart.

Paul

From: "Robinson, Palmer" <Palmer.Robinson@kingcounty.gov>
Date: March 6, 2014 at 1:55:08 PM PST
To: "Craighead, Susan" <Susan.Craighead@kingcounty.gov>, "Ridge, Linda"
<Linda.Ridge@kingcounty.gov>, "Sherfey, Paul" <Paul.Sherfey@kingcounty.gov>
Cc: "Reiber, Jorene" <Jorene.Reiber@kingcounty.gov>
Subject: Christopher Hupy

I forwarded his e-mail to the chair of the Family Bar Section.  Tomorrow’s meeting is completely
social, with an effort to raise money and other donations for CASA and Kid’s Closet.  I am
considering, but you will be relieved to know will probably resist the temptation, sending Mr. Hupy
a copy of the CASA and Kid’s Closet wish list.
 
Susan Carroll, the Chair, said they consider the meetings to be private and henceforth maybe by
membership or invitation only.  I speculated that the Court may have a problem making space
available for them then.  She understood, I think.
 
PR
 

From: Christopher Hupy [mailto:amakirkland@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2014 12:59 PM
To: Court, Craighead; Craighead, Susan; Robinson, Palmer; Court, Robinson
Cc: Sherfey, Paul; Ridge, Linda; Urquhart, John
Subject: Notification of Attendance at KCBA Family Law Section Meeting Tomorrow
Importance: High
 
Chief Presiding Judge Craighead and Chief UFC Judge Palmer Robinson,
 
I wish to notify you of my planned attendance at tomorrow's KCBA Family Law Section
"lunch meeting", along with me will be between 2-5 additional attendees. Seating is
requested but if none are available standing room will be acceptable.
 
As the King County Superior Courthouse is a Public Building and as someone at the Court
(presumably Craighead) has authorized the diversion of Public funds/credit by allowing it's
use to a private entity (KCBA) and non BAR members regularly attend these meetings, I will
be attending under the provisions of the Washington State Constitution, OPMA, and/or any
ofher applicable Statutory and/or Common/Case Law and/or other applicable authority.
 
A response is requested prior to the start of this meeting, in the event no timely response
is provided by the Chief Presiding Judge it will be deemed the same as a invitation to
attend said meeting presently and all future meetings. 
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I have included some of the Court Administration and Courthouse Security (King County
Sheriff) on this notice as well, I will further communicate with the King County Sheriff's
Office to educate Constitutional authority, Statutory authority, and Case/Common Law
authority which allows public attendance to this meeting.
 
 
 
 
With all respect due, 

Christopher J. Hupy
PO Box 12655
Everett, WA 98206
 
and/or
 
Christopher J. Hupy, Principal
Superior Court Judges Association
PO Box 12655
Everett, WA 98206
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